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MEMO 
 
TO:  Whitestown Town Council 
  Whitestown RDC 
 
FROM: Claire Collett, Boone EDC 
  317-719-1990 / Claire@BetterInBoone.org 
 
DATE:  May 22, 2023 
 
RE:  2023 Compliance Review – Batch 4 
 
 
The Boone EDC has reviewed and recommends Town Council approve the following compliance 
documents for real and/or personal property tax abatements: 
 
CF-1 Real Property 
    1. Chill Pharma LLC – 4995 Perry Worth Road  
 *Tenant has now occupied the facility, but substantive operations have not yet 
 commenced. The employee headcount is expected to increase over the next year as 
 production ramps up.  
    2. Indiana Becknell Investors 2011 LLC – 5446,5448 & 5450 Industrial Court 
    3. Indiana Becknell Investors 2011 LLC – Perry Industrial Park, Lots 14-15 
    4. PTS Diagnostics Real Estate Holdings LLC  
 *Investment cost is estimated since PTS was not the developer. Headcount is lower than 
 estimated, but wages remain at $41.52/hour 
     5. Indiana Branch Property, LLC and Timpte Industries Inc 
 *Headcount is lower, but wages are higher than anticipated 
     6. Pool 6 Industrial IN, LLC 
 *Wages are much higher than anticipated and actual employee headcount increased by 33 
 from 2022. 
      7. Dev Property IN LLC, formerly Pool 5 Industrial IN LLC 
 *Building has been recently completed and is 100% vacant. Property owner is marketing for 
 tenant(s). 
      8. Whitestown Lot 7 LLC 
      9. Harvest C Project I-65 LLC 
      10. OPUS Development Company LLC 
 *Tenant did not occupy the space until 9/1/22. Employment and wages are anticipated to 
 increase. 
         
CF-1 Personal Property 
      1. NTN Bearing Corporation of America  
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